
OGC 76-6616 
23 November 3976

MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Administration 
Attn: Chief, Security Analysis Group, OS 

Director of Personnel
Associate Deputy Director for Science and 

Technology
Associate Deputy Director for Operations 

Attn: ISS/IP/EIS
D/DCI for the Intelligence Community
D/DCI for National Intelligence Officers
Legislative Counsel
Inspector General
Executive Secretary

FROM

SUBJECT

Wm. George Jameson I 
Office of General Counsel

: Rev. Martin Luther King, Jr. , Department of 
Justice Task Force

1. Attached is a letter, dated 19 November 1976, from the Office 
of Professional Responsibility of the Justice Department clarifying its 
earlier request for Agency assistance in the Martin Luther King investi­
gation .

2. By OGC Memorandum 76-5403, dated 4 October 1976, 
Richard H. Lansdale requested that a check be made of your records 
in order that an appropriate response be given to the Justice Depart­
ment. While you may already have provided this Office with all infor­
mation requested at that time, it is requested that another search of 
your files and indices be made in order that a response appropriate 
to the more recent letter be prepared.

3. I direct your attention to the second paragraph of the attached 
letter to determine what materials Justice is interested in. Since Justice
expects a response from us next week, I would appreciate your response
by close of business 30 November 1976. If you have any questions.
please do not hesitate to contact me at extension 6046.

Attachment




